
M | W NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS 
& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
2040 S o u t h Pacheco S t ree t 
Santa Fe, New Mex ico 87505 
(505) 827-7131 

August 26, 1998 

Central Resources, Inc. 
P.O. Box 2810 
Farmington, New Mexico 87499 

Re: Administrative Order Nos. DHC-1061, DHC-1606 
Candado Well No. 24 
API No. 30-039-22133 
Unit M, Section 9, T-26N, R-7W, NMPM 
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico 

Dear Sir: 

It has come to the attention of the Division that there are currently two downhole 
commingling orders in effect for the Candado Well No. 24, being DHC-1061 issued on 
December 20, 1994, and DHC-1606 issued on July 24, 1997. It appears that the issuance of these 
duplicate orders is simply a result of an oversight by your company and the Division. 

In order to clear up any confusion which may occur as a result of the issuance of duplicate 
orders, the Division hereby rescinds Order No. DHC-1061. Division Order No. DHC-1606 shall 
remain in full force and effect. 

Sincerely. 

Lori Wrotenbery 
Director 

xc: File-DHC-1061, DHC-1606 
OCD-Aztec 


